Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Justin Gould <justin.gould@wnynewsnow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:35 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: Informing Chautauqua County Voters with EVIDENCE: public corruption/grand jury

complaint vs Chautauqua County's 2 re-election-seeking state legislators, which re-
election-seeking Chautauqua County D.A. Swanson Is "sitting on"

Good morning Elena,

Thank you for sending to us.

Would you be available for an interview via Zoom to discuss this further? We are interested in running a story.

Thank you,
Justin

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 7:01 AM Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote:

TO: OBSERVER TODAY
POST-JOURNAL

CHAUTAUQUA TODAY.com/WDOE RADIO

WRFA RADIO
WNY NEWS NOW

BUFFALO NEWS

INVESTIGATIVE POST

Chautauqua County’s two state legislators — both seeking re-election — are the subjects of a fully-documented public
corruption/grand jury complaint, filed with Chautauqua County District Attorney Swanson, who is “sitting on”

it. Among other things, the complaint involves the “force of law” commission/committee scheme that has given pay
raises to all of them.

The June 12, 2020 complaint, by the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), is above-attached — and below are the
e-mails transmitting it and the also attached July 24, 2020 FOIL request to D.A. Swanson. CJA’s substantiating
evidentiary webpage for the complaint is here: _http://wwwjudgewatch.Grgngb—pages[searghing~nys/2020~
legislative/grand-juries.htm.




